UPCOMINGS!

Homecoming bake sale set for September 30

The Friends of the Robert Lee Care Center will be holding their annual Homecoming Bake Sale on Friday, September 30 at Robert Lee State Bank from 9 am to 11:30 am (or until sold out).

There will be savory items as well as all kinds of sweet treats to help you with your Homecoming weekend plans.

Baked potato fundraiser slated for October 2

The Bronte Educational Enrichment Foundation (BEEF) will host a brisket baked potato lunch on Sunday, October 2,

from 11 am until 2 pm at the Blue Goose in downtown

Memorial golf tournament set for October 8

The 1st Annual Tom Sawyer, Jr. Memorial Golf Tournament will be held Saturday, October 8, at Mountain Creek Golf Course in Robert Lee. There will be shotgun starts at 8 am and 2 pm. Lunch will be provided for all players and all proceeds benefit RLHS student

For more information, contact Inga Elliott at (325) 453-1137 or Sandy Sawyer at (325) 450-

Robert Lee City Council meeting minutes told July 21, 2022

The Robert Lee City Council met in regular session on Thursday, July 21, 2022, at 6:30 pm at City Hall.

Those present included Mayor Iason Moran: and Council Members David Lewis, Jonathan Torres, Tracy Grantham, and Mike Stephens. Council Member Josh Tennison was absent.

Call to order was held, a quorum was determined, and the meeting was declared open at 6:30 pm.

presented Mark Sides regarding information potential interlocal agreement between the City of Robert Lee and the Robert Lee Volunteer Fire Department.

The Consent Agenda (June 16, 2022, and June 23, 2022, ACO Reports; minutes: Municipal Court Report;

Ordinance Enforcement Report; and Financial Report) was discussed. A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Tracy Grantham to approve the Consent Agenda and was seconded by Jonathan Torres. The motion carried with a vote of 3 - 0.

Tracy Grantham made a motion to appoint Mike Stephens to the vacant position on the Council and was seconded by Jonathan Torres. The motion carried with a vote

A motion was made by Jonathan Torres to accept the resignation of Council Member David Lewis. He was seconded by Tracy Grantham and the motion carried with a vote of 3 - 0.

Jonathan Torres made a motion to re-appoint Tracy Grantham as Mayor Pro Tem

and was seconded by Mike Stephens. The motion carried with a vote of 3 - 0.

Discussion with the City Attorney regarding the Supreme Court ruling was tabled as the City Attorney was not present.

garbage collection franchise fees discussion was tabled as the City Attorney was not present.

Discussion was held regarding the RV Ordinance and the Williams RV Park. agreement was made in 2017 with B&W RV Park to put up a fence as required by the RV Ordinance. The fence was not put up and a warning was sent to the address according to The previous owner came to address the violation and to inform the council that he is no longer the owner and the RV Park is no longer open.

A motion was made by Mike Stephens to appoint Tracy Grantham to the Economic Development Corporation 4A Board. He was seconded by Ionathan Torres and the motion carried with a vote of 3 - 0.

A motion was made by Jonathan Torres to approve of the Engagement Letter with Merritt, McLane, and Hamby for the 2021-2022 Audit. He was seconded by Mike Stephens and the motion carried with a vote of 3 - 0.

Animal Control Officers presented a PowerPoint regarding the City potentially starting a euthanasia program. A motion was made by Jonathan Torres to allow the Animal Control Department to start the process by submitting the application for the Drug Enforcement Administration license for animal euthanasia. He was seconded by Mike Stephens and the motion carried with a vote of 3 - 0.

A property owner wished to

donate a property to the City but the City does not have a policy regarding donated properties. The City Attorney drafted up a policy for the Council and donated properties would have to be presented and approved by the Council. Jonathan Torres made a motion to adopt the Donation of Real Property Policy and changing City Administrator to City Secretary. He was seconded by Tracy Grantham and the motion carried with a vote of 3 -

Secretary's Report

Bees have been removed from a vacant house after reports of attacks on a neighboring house. There have been 24 property abatements sent out to property owners and six of which were granted extensions. The annual TML Conference is approaching if any Council Members would like to attend. TML IRP rates for 22-23 and Worker's Comp have increased due to inflation.

Superintendent's Report

There were 47 work orders, 3 minor water leaks, 0 sewer stop, and one sewer tap replaced. There was one major electrical failure resulting in a system wide shut down and a water boil notice was implemented until that following Tuesday. They are looking into a battery backup for controls and working with AEP to replace the fried connections. There was one illegal dumping reported in the Post Office Cardboard Recycling bin and it was reported to the police.

A motion was made by Tracy Grantham to adjourn the regular meeting at 8:07 pm and she was seconded by Jonathan Torres. The motion carried with a vote of 3 - 0.

August 10, 2022

The Robert Lee City Council met in special session on Wednesday, August 10, 022, at 6:30 pm at City Hall.

Those present included Mayor Jason Moran; and Council Members Jonathan Torres, Tracy Grantham, Mike Stephens, and Josh Tennison.

Call to order was held, a quorum was determined, and the meeting was declared open at 6:39 pm.

A motion was made by Tracy Grantham to appoint Josie Dean as the City of Robert Lee Tax Assessor for the year of 2023. She was seconded by Jonathan Torres and the motion carried with a vote of 3 - 0.

The Emergency Preparedness Plan was tabled until the regular meeting.

RA Bagwell is wanting to move their above ground petroleum tanks inside the City limits. The Council will not implement any further restrictions and allow TCEQ to solely regulate this The item will be business. revisited when more information is gathered from RA Bagwell.

The Emergency Preparedness Plan and Street Affair Contribution was requested to be added to a future agenda.

A motion was made by Tracy Grantham to adjourn the meeting at 7:22 pm and was seconded by Josh Tennison. The motion carried with a vote of 3 - 0.

Glenn-Bivins Insurance

325-473-6791 glennbivins.com

Open 8-4 Monday thru Friday

123 W Main St, Bronte

Congratulations, Jolene Retiring after 50 years!

In 1972:

- · Jolene Henderson starts at the First National Bank.
- Gallon of Gas 35¢
- CD Rate- 4.75%

- Richard Nixon was President
- Ford Mustang-\$2,150
- "American Pie" by Don McClean is a hit song.



While a lot has changed in the last fifty years, one thing sure hasn't, your local banker Jolene Henderson. However, like all good things, her time with at the bank has come to an end. Please help us celebrate her years of dedication to the many customers she has helped with a hamburger lunch on September 30, 2022 from 11-

1 p.m. at the FNBSC Bronte.

HOLIDAY CLOSING NOTICE

All facilities of this bank will be closed Monday, September 5th

In Observance Of

Labor Day



Please plan your banking requirements during regular banking hours to avoid any inconvenience.

Robert Lee State Bank

Member FDIC 453-2545 Robert Lee, Texas